September 14, 18s6.

Dr. Geo. W, Carver,
Tuskazegee, @labama.
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Daar Dr, Carver:-

In your letter of Septamber 8th you asked
this question: '

®"Is it possible for the sex characters im
trees to vegome facultative, or in other words havas Ghe
power 6f changing from one aex to another?®

And, then, you mention the intaresting fact
about the red cedar.

Let me cite to you a rather interesting fact

_ 10 Grass. These experimenis
wers reoporied among the Station pulletins of the Kansas
Agricul tural College. Thay took a pistilate or gtaminate
flower, I do not know whioh, and planted it. It later
produced pistilate or staminate flowers cpposite from
whioh it started out., The plant you know is gald to be

diocecious,

1 do not have the time Go look up data.
However, I do think, under certain conditions it may De
possible to produce the very thing you mention. For
instance, the Willow is desgriped also ag
two perfect flowers have been found on thidavious,

The case you mention, therefore, ig rather
interesting and remarkable. I will have Dr. Caststter
lgok up the matter for you.

Yours truly,
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